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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
RELEASE IN PART
B6

Sent; 112412009 8:45:47 PM +00:00

To: OscarFlores{ |

Subject: Fw: Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you arethere!So is America and the world!

Pis print.

From: "H"

Date: Sat, 24 Jan 2009 02:40:08 +0000

To: Roy Spence] |

Subject: Re: Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you arethere!So is America and the world!
Well said! Do you want to be my Ambassador to the Real World??

From: Roy Spence

Date; Fri, 23 Jan 2009 07:24:30 -0600

To: 'hri5@att.blackberry.net'<hri5 @att.blackberry.net>

Subject: RE: Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you are there!So is America and the world!

Lead and negotiate world peace, sustainable prosperity where people have good jobs and become teachers and not terrorists and
the start of a “global culture” where every child has the god-given right to live up to his or her full potential.

After that, you take on the big stuff!
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Ride at Dawn.

<
et

From: hri5@att.blackberry.net [mailto:hr15@att blackberr y.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:18 PM

To: Roy Spence

Subject: Re: Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you are therelSo is America and the world!

Well, so far s good,  Now what do T do for an encore?

From: Roy Spence

Date: Thu, 22 Jan 2009 18:17:38 -0600

To: hrlS@att blackberry net<hr15@a tt blackberry net>

Subject: Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you are there! So 1s America and the world!

‘Secretary of State Hillary Clinton received a rousing welcome this moming when she arrived at Foggy Bottom for the first time, as
cheering foreign service and civil service employees packed every inch of the C Street lobby, including the balcony overlooking the flags of
foreign nations.”...
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Message
Headers:

To:"Oscar Flores’ | %
Subject: Fw; Madame-Well done today-It seems they are so jazzed you arethere!So is America and the
world!

From: "H" <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sat, 24 Jan 2009 20:45:47 +0000
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